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Inge Erasmus

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 11:17 AM
To: Inge Erasmus
Cc: Nicholas Wiltshire
Subject: Re: FW: FW: Toeka/Harmony dams HIA

Hi Inge, 
 
I know, I am aware. However, the Impact Assessment Committee did not agree with Andrew, 
despite our discussion and email correspondence. 
 
I will proceed with the quote. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jenna 
 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from 
the Internet.

 

Jenna Lavin 
Director 
CTS Heritage 
16 Edison Way, Century City 
Tel: +27 (0)87 073 5739, Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com  

 
 
On Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 10:45 AM Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote: 

Hi Jenna  

  

I refer to he email below where we initially decided that a PIA will not have to be conducted? Is there anyway you 
can discuss this with HWC for them to revise their interim comment? 

  

Kindest regards 

Inge  

  

Inge Erasmus 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
https://s22.p
ostimg.org/o

 

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
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w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 

  

  

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 3:35 PM 
To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: Nicholas Wiltshire <nic.wiltshire@ctsheritage.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Toeka/Harmony dams HIA 

  

Hi Inge, 

  

As per Andrew's email, no palaeontological assessment is *actually* required. I have 
telephonically confirmed with Andrew that, in the HIA, we can state that as no significant 
excavations into bedrock will be taking place, no significant palaeontology is likely to be 
impacted. This will satisfy HWC's requirements. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Jenna 

 

 

Jenna Lavin 
Director 
CTS Heritage 
34 Harries Street, Plumstead, Cape Town, 7800 
Tel: +27 (0)87 073 5739, Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com 

gy  

  

  

On Wed, Oct 10, 2018 at 9:32 AM Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote: 

Thank you Jenna!  

  

Does this quote meet the requirements as requested by HWC? 
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Kind regards 

Inge  

  

  

Inge Erasmus 

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 

  

  

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 9:11 AM 
To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: Nicholas Wiltshire <nic.wiltshire@ctsheritage.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Toeka/Harmony dams HIA 

  

Dear Inge, 

  

An updated quote was sent to you on 12 June, with the paid screener amount removed. 

  

Please find attached. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Jenna 

  

Jenna Lavin 
Director 
CTS Heritage 
34 Harries Street, Plumstead, Cape Town, 7800 
Tel: +27 (0)87 073 5739, Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com 
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On Wed, Oct 10, 2018 at 9:07 AM Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com> wrote: 

Dear Inge, 

  

Nic will be available to deal with the reconciliation of the finances this evening and we will 
get back to you then. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Jenna 

  

Jenna Lavin 
Director 
CTS Heritage 
34 Harries Street, Plumstead, Cape Town, 7800 
Tel: +27 (0)87 073 5739, Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com 

  

  

On Wed, Oct 10, 2018 at 8:59 AM Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote: 

Dear Jenna and Nick  

  

With reference to my previous email and attached quote. Can I please ask you to update the quote and move 
the Heritage Screener amount which was conducted and paid for?  

Will it be possible to update the quote and take into account that extra R5000 in credit for this project?  

  

Kind regards 

Inge 

  

  

Inge Erasmus 

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
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f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 

  

  

From: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, 10 October 2018 7:32 AM 
To: 'Jenna Lavin' <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com> 
Subject: RE: Toeka/Harmony dams HIA 

  

Dear Jenna an Nic 

  

I read this NID response totally wrong! I realise now that further studies will have to be done asap. I am also 
very confused as to where we stand with quotes. We no longer require studies to be done on the proposed 75 
ha Agri development, only for the two dams. I refer to the attached email. I think this was the quote we agreed 
upon, I still have to get the client to accept it. Ill get back to you asap.  

  

Kind regards 

Inge  

  

Inge Erasmus 

Error! Filename not specified.  

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 

  

  

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 27 September 2018 12:50 PM 
To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: Re: Toeka/Harmony dams 

  

Dear Inge, 
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Please find attached the response from HWC which was only emailed to me today. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Jenna 

 
Error! Filename not specified.  Jenna Lavin 

Director 
CTS Heritage 
34 Harries Street, Plumstead, Cape Town, 7800 
Tel: +27 (0)87 073 5739, Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com 

  

  

On Tue, Sep 4, 2018 at 11:36 AM Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote: 

Thank you so much! 

  

Inge Erasmus 

Error! Filename not specified.  

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 

  

  

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 04 September 2018 11:09 AM 
To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Subject: Re: Toeka/Harmony dams 

  

Dear Inge, 

  

Please find attached proof of submission of the NID and Screener to HWC today. 
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kind regards 

  

Jenna 

 
Error! Filename not specified.  Jenna Lavin 

Director 
CTS Heritage 
34 Harries Street, Plumstead, Cape Town, 7800 
Tel: +27 (0)87 073 5739, Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com 

  

  

On Thu, Aug 30, 2018 at 4:13 PM Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote: 

Dear Jenna  

  

Please see the signed NID attached.  

  

Kind regards 

Inge  

  

Inge Erasmus 

Error! Filename not specified.  

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 

  

  

From: Jenna Lavin <jenna.lavin@ctsheritage.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 1:35 PM 
To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: Nicholas Wiltshire <nic.wiltshire@ctsheritage.com> 
Subject: Toeka/Harmony dams 
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Dear Inge, 

  

Please accept my apologies for the delay in responding to your email - we were getting 
our ducks in a row! Please find attached the completed Heritage Screening Assessment 
(paid for - Invoice 587) for Harmony and Toeka Dams. I have included the updated 
information regarding the 75ha of proposed orchards. 

  

I have also attached the NID form for this project. 

  

Please have a read and let me know if you have any questions or concerns? 

  

I have also updated and attached the quote for the recommended work. 

  

Kind regards 

  

Jenna 

  

 
 

Error! Filename not specified.  

Jenna Lavin 
Director 
CTS Heritage 
34 Harries Street, Plumstead, Cape Town, 7800 
Tel: +27 (0)87 073 5739, Cell: +27 (0)83 619 0854 
info@ctsheritage.com * www.ctsheritage.com 

  

 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Nicholas Wiltshire <nic.wiltshire@ctsheritage.com> 
To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Cc: Bernard de Witt <bernard@enviroafrica.co.za> 
Bcc:  
Date: Mon, 6 Nov 2017 18:57:37 +0200 
Subject: Re: Heritage Assessment Quote for proposed Hamony & Toeka Dams 

Hi Inge - please find attached quote. For this one HWC will definitely expect an archaeologist to have walked 
every square inch given the sensitivity of the rock art in the area.  
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However, the good news is that the dams do not fall on areas of Table Mountain sandstone and I doubt 
Jonathan will find any rock art sites. He certainly won't find any rock art on the Toeka Dam. There's a small 
section in the southeast corner of the Harmony Dam that may have something though (rock art).. unlikely but 
possible. 

  

We'll absorb the costs of the HIA for this one as both Jonathan and John are going to expect 1 day each of 
report writing income. I just don't think it is fair to charge for 3 days of report writing on such a limited impact 
project and we'll therefore restrict our income to the screener for this one. 

  

All the best 

Nic 

 
 

  

 

  
Nicholas Wiltshire, Director  
CTS Heritage t/a Cedar Tower Services (Pty) Ltd 
34 Harries Street, Plumstead, Cape Town, 7800 
Tel: +27 (0)21 013 0131/0236, Cell: +27 (0)82 303 7870 
info@cedartower.co.za * www.cedartower.co.za 

  

On Mon, Nov 6, 2017 at 1:39 PM, Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za> wrote: 

Dear Nic 

  

Will you please provide us with a quote for the proposed Harmony and Toeka dams on The Remainder of Farm 
Houdenbeck No. 415, Ceres. Please see the attached kml file.  

  

Kind Regards 

Inge 

  

Inge Erasmus 

Environmental Consultant 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 417 0800 
f: +27 86 512 0154 

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
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w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: inge@enviroafrica.co.za 

  

  

  


